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April 28, 1995

bee: D.L. Johnson
Resource Revenue
Data Management

Mr. Michael B. Woofter, P. Eng.

P.S. Attariwala
Manager Engineering R. Stefik
Remington Energy Ltd. g" g?é;ardson
Suite 750, 550 - 6th Avenue S.W. Sv(ﬁ?:corelll
Calgary, Alberta Da?lyle
T2P 052 59070-04

Dear Mr. Woofter:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
REMINGTON ET AL RIGEL C-12-C/94-A-15 (WA 9192)

This acknowledges receipt of your application dated April 5, 1995, requesting
permission to commingle production from the two perforated intervals in the
subject well.

Based on the ministry’s geological interpretation, the perforated interval 1022-
1025 mKB is designated as Rigel Bluesky “D” pool whereas the perforated
interval 1039-1043 mKB is designated as Rigel Dunlevy “F” pool.

We wish to advise that your application for commingling these pools is hereby
approved subject to the following conditions:

1.  Production from the Bluesky “D” and Dunlevy “F” pools may be
commingled.

2. Gas, condensate and water production should be allocated to the Dunlevy
“F” on the BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms.

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate

through a change of circumstances.

Yours Sinfcerely,

25

I{ van Oort
Acting Director

Engineering and Operations Branch
PSA/mef

cc: D.L. Johnson




